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155/23

19 th February $ 23.

Sir,

Viith reference to your conversation with

the Governor on the evening of the 16th instant,

regarding the interpretation of Section 12 (1) of

the Defence Force ordinance, 1920, I am directed

by His Excellency to request you to state the

question in writing and to explain how it has

arisen.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

H. Henniker-Heaton,

Colonial Secretary.

Lieut. D. R. V/at son,

Falkland Islands Defence Force,

Stanley



20th. February 1923.

\ V(

Sir,

In reply to your letterN'o. 155/23 dated 19th. February,

I have the honour to state the following

The question regarding the interpretation

of Sectionl2(l) of the Falkland Island Defence Force

Ordinance 1920, was brought to my notice by the request

of certain members of the Force to be dealt with under

this Section. It at once appeared to me , that if this

Section is to remain in Force , the Falkland Island

Defence Force will, in a couple of years be only

a reserve Force.

lam.
Sir,

A
your obedient servant-

Lt. Commanding F. I. D. F.

The Ron»
The Colonial Secretary

Stanley.



155/23

2 8th Febr uar y, 2 3 •

Sir,

I am directed by the Governor to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the 20th of February

regarding the interpretation of Section 12 (1) of

the Falkland Islands Defence Force Ordinance, 1920,

and to enclose herewith, for your information, a

copy of a minute by His Excellency on the subject.

I am,
t? * -1

Your obedient servant,

H. Henniker-Heaton,

Colonial Secretary.

Lieut. D. R. Watson,

Officer Commanding,

Falkland Islands Defence Force,

Stanley


